Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 September, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 6366620034SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKR 5219D AND SHB
5952P ON 25/09/2018 - LKK REF CC3/AIG18018009/Nha3

Attachments: TP VIDEO.MP4

Dear Kian Meng,

We refer to the subject matter.

It was reported that TP vehicle was from the minor road entering the yellow box when hit by Insured vehicle.

TP repairer had furnish us a copy of the video footage (as attached and uploaded in merimen), however, the video

footage does not entirely shows what happened at the material time as the camera was focused towards the sky and
not to the road.

In view that TP vehicle was from the minor road, we are of the opinion that liability is in our Insured’s favour and we
would like to deny the TP claim.

For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES
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